

ABOUT ME

I am a motivated and charismatic individual. I never give up and I am never afraid of a challenge. I enjoy giving back to the community, volunteering, and helping the under-served communities. I loved every single one of my clinicals! I like the challenge and enjoy being able to learn every detail of my patients and taking care of them to the fullest.

CONTACT


@ zsadique146@gmail.com

(813) 842-4661

Peoria, AZ 85381

EDUCATION

 Chamberlain University
Bachelor of Science / Nursing 2019
Honor Roll: Spring 2018 ▪ Summer 2018
▪ Fall 2018
Dean's List: Spring 2019

 Hillsborough Community College,
Tampa FL
Associate of Arts degree 2011

ZEHRA SADIQUE

BSN-RN

WORK HISTORY

Adventist Health Glendale Hospital with Prolink

December 2020-February 13th 2021

48hours/week

- Telemetry
- Resource for ICU
- Stepdown
- Float

RN- Covid Crisis Travel Contract

Valley Home Care

April 2020 -Present

Part time Registered Nurse

Abrazo Central Campus Phoenix, AZ

February 2020-December 2020

Full-Time Registered Nurse.

- Abrazo's Tenet Resource Agency
- Telemetry
- Observation
- PCU
- Floated between tenet hospitals in Phoenix

Oasis Behavioral Health Hospital, Chandler, AZ PRN-Registered Nurse

November 2019-July 2020

- PRN Psychiatric Nurse

Abrazo West Campus Goodyear, AZ

December 2018 – October 2019

Patients care assistant

- Patient Care
- Transferring, Turning patients
- Collecting clean catch urine. Collecting stool samples
- Patient sitter. Vitals. ADL'S. Recording Input and output.
- Repositioning and assisting patients ambulate with safety
- Monitoring input & output • Using glucometer • Putting on cardiac monitor
- Oral care • Bathing • Perineal care • Catheter care • Colostomy care • ileostomy Care Emptying JP drains

CERTIFICATIONS

RN License (232625)

2019-2023

CPR / BLS (American Heart Association)

2018 – 11/2020

ACLS (American Heart)

2019 – 06/2021

CPI certification

2019-10/2020

VOLUNTEER HISTORY

LANTERN OF ZAHRA, INC.

2016

- Providing food to homeless individuals as well as 100 families each month
- Worked on providing 150 Syrian refugee children with backpacks and school supplies
- Non-profit Organization, dedicated to providing food and shelter assistance to families in need
- Holding a Breakfast even at a Foster home in Tampa, FL

Annual Charity Festival in Tampa Bay.

2009 ▪ 2010 ▪ 2012

- Helped with meal preparation
- Helped assist the needy find clothes and shoes

Liver walk, Phoenix, AZ

04 / 17

Feed my starving children

02 / 19

3000 club, Phoenix, AZ

08 / 17 ▪ 11 / 18

St Mary's food bank, Phoenix, AZ
American Red Cross Disaster Health and Sheltering

05 / 17
08 / 18

ASSOCIATIONS

Sigma theta Tau International, Phoenix, AZ
Student Nursing association, Chamberlain University
Student Government Association, Chamberlain University

03 / 19
02 / 17
02 / 17